Appendix C

Stone, Derek

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Hazel.

Shepherd, Tracey

23 October 2014 14:34

Maidment, Hazel

Love, Michelle; Perryman, Gina; Griffin, Marc

RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - MARILYN'S FLORAL BOUTIQUE 14 THE
FRIARY FRIARY CLOSE SOUTHSEA POS5 2LS - UNIFORM REF: 14/04281/AMENIT

As there have been no complaints received to date regarding the existing arrangement, and the
applicant is working with us to ensure that vulnerable residents can access the area | am happy to
permit the existing arrangement to continue.

If there are any complaints received we need to ensure that they are addressed. However, the
proprietor has shown that she is approachable and amenable and therefore any issues can be
addressed as and when they arise.

Gina and Michelle - would you be happy with allowing the existing arrangement to continue for the

time being?

Hope that this is of assistance.

Kind regards,

Tracey

Traffic Engineer,

Road Safety & Active Travel.

Portsmouth City Council

Civic Offices
Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

(Senior IEng, FIHE)

Hampshire PO1 2NE

From: Maidment, Hazel

Sent: 23 October 2014 14:19

To: Shepherd, Tracey

Cc: Love, Michelle; Perryman, Gina; Griffin, Marc

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - MARILYN'S FLORAL BOUTIQUE 14 THE FRIARY FRIARY CLOSE
SOUTHSEA PO5 2LS - UNIFORM REF: 14/04281/AMENIT

Dear Tracey

| have spoken with the proprietor of Marilyns today. The existing display has been measured up but it is hard to see
how she can reduce the area as it is only 600mm already. However, she has agreed to the keep the area clear by the
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lamppost and everything else tucked right in against the shop frontage. No problems have been experienced with
vulnerable pedestrians or mobility scooters in the past.

| appreciate the area may have to go when the new policy is approved but wonder if we can accommodate the
premises for a little while longer?

Hazel

From: Shepherd, Tracey

Sent: 08 October 2014 14:12

To: Maidment, Hazel

Cc: Love, Michelle; Perryman, Gina; Griffin, Marc

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - MARILYN'S FLORAL BOUTIQUE 14 THE FRIARY FRIARY CLOSE
SOUTHSEA PO5 2LS - UNIFORM REF: 14/04281/AMENIT

Dear Hazel.

With reference to the above application, | have to agree with Gina's comments. We would
normally ask for a minimum of 1.5mtrs wide between the proposed amenities and the front face of
kerb to allow for safe pedestrian access around the area. We have to consider the movements of
all pedestrians within the area, including the City's more vulnerable pedestrians.

We also need to consider that some pedestrians may stand and block the remaining footway while
perusing the display outside of the shop within the proposed amenity licence. This will add
additional obstacles for pedestrians to negotiate within the remaining footway.

Can we ask the premises to reduce the proposed amenity area to permit more footway width for
pedestrians to negotiate obstacles? | know that we have permitted this application within the past
but all parties need to realise the new regulations and requirements for our more vulnerable
pedestrians.

Many thanks and kind regards,
Tracey
(Senior IEng, FIHE)

Traffic Engineer,
Road Safety & Active Travel.

Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

Hampshire PO1 2NE

Sent: 08 October 2014 10:18

To: Corporate Assets; Elliott, Steve; Evans, David (LEI); Fire; Harper, Sue; Lennard, Lynne; Love, Michelle; Moon,
Simon; Perryman, Gina; Police - licensing; Robinson, Michael; Salmon, Lynette; Shepherd, Tracey; Turton, Pam;
Walker, Barry; Walker, Colin (RBU); Andrewes, Michael (ClIr); Mason, Hugh (ClIr); Symes, Linda (ClIr)

Subject: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - MARILYN'S FLORAL BOUTIQUE 14 THE FRIARY FRIARY CLOSE
SOUTHSEA PO5 2LS - UNIFORM REF: 14/04281/AMENIT



| am writing to advise you that | have received an application from the proprietor of the above
premises for permission to continue to provide highway amenities outside the premises.

The amenities consist of goods and are placed on the highway from 09:30 until 17:30 Monday to
Saturday.

The amenities have not changed or altered since last years application and the purpose of this
email is to enquire if you have any objections to the renewal of the licence for a further one year
period.

If I do not hear from you by 22 October 2014 | will assume you have no adverse comments to
make and | will issue the licence.

Thank you.

Hazel Maidment
Licensing Assistant
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

T: 023 9283 4572

F:





